
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 21st June, 2021 
10.00 am 

 

 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 21-06-21 Page 2 of 3 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 
 

REMOTE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Monday, 21st June, 2021 at 10.00 am 
 
 
 
This meeting is being held remotely, and will be livestreamed on the Council`s 
Youtube Channel 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1) Appointment of Chair   

 To consider the appointment of Chair for the meeting  

2) Apologies for Absence   

 To receive any apologies for absence  

3) Minutes of the last Meeting  5 - 8 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last Licensing Act 2003  
Sub Committee meeting held on 4th December 2020. 

 

4) Additional Items of Business   

 To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, 
by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency 

 

5) Declaration of Interest   

 In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any 
personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the 
nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or 
indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to 
them. 

 

6) Exclusion of the Public   

 To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded 
from the meeting 

 

7) Determination of a Premises Licence Application -54 Church Street, 
Burnley.  

9 - 38 

 To determine a Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 
2003 relating to 54 Church Street, Burnley. 

 

8) Hearing Procedure  39 - 46 

9)   Participants List 47 - 48 

http://www.youtube.com/user/BurnleyCouncil


 

Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 21-06-21 Page 3 of 3 

 
 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 

person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

 

10)   Joining Instructions 
 

49 - 54 

 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

 

11)   Remote Meeting Protocol 
 

55 - 56 

 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information)  
 

 

MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEE -
subject to attendance at Licensing 
training 
 

 

Councillor Howard Baker 
Councillor Ivor Emo 
Councillor Anne Kelly-Appointed (4th) 
 

Councillor Lorraine Mehanna 
Councillor Jeff Sumner 
Councillor Don Whitaker- Reserve 

 
PUBLISHED Friday 11th June 2021 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 04/12/2020  Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE 
 
THIS WAS A REMOTE HEARING HELD 
UNDER SECTION 78 OF THE 
CORONAVIRUS ACT 2020 
 
BURNLEY TOWN HALL 
 
Friday, 4th December, 2020 
 

 
 

PRESENT  
 

 

MEMBERS  

  

 Councillors H Baker, I Emo and M Lishman 

 
OFFICERS   
 David Talbot  Senior Solicitor 
 Imelda Grady  Democracy Officer 
 Alison McEwan(host)  Democracy Officer 
 John Clucas  Licensing and Compliance Officer 
 Karen Davies  Environmental Health and Licensing 

Manager 
 Paul Barlow (stream)  Graphic Designer 

 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE 
 
Pc Michael Jones – Lancashire Constabulary 
Sergeant Gary Hennigan – Lancashire Constabulary 
Andrew Ascroft – Lancashire County Council Public Health 
Jackie Davies – Premises Licence Holder 
David Lawson - Solicitor 
 

22 Appointment of Chair  
 
Councillor Howard Baker was appointed Chair of the meeting. 
 

23 Minutes of the last Meeting  
 
The Committee was advised that the minutes of the previous meeting would be considered 
at a future meeting. 

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



 

 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 04/12/2020  Page 2 of 3 
 

 
24 Exclusion of the Public  

 
It was resolved, in accordance with Regulation14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (hearings) 
Regulations 2005, to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the next 
item of business as it was considered that the public interest in excluding the public from 
the hearing outweighed the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.  
  
 
 

25 Determination of a (summary) Review Application  
 
The Committee considered a report to determine a review of the premises licence at The 
Angel Inn, 80 Accrington Road, Burnley BB11 4AU. 
 
 
The premises licence holder Jackie Davies and legal representative David Lawson were 
present at the meeting. 
 
PC Michael Jones presented the case on behalf of Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
John Clucas presented the case on behalf of the licensing authority. 
 
Andrew Ascroft presented the case on behalf of Lancashire County Council Public Health. 
 
David Lawson presented the case on behalf the premises licence holder. 
 
Members and relevant parties set out above asked questions regarding the premises 
licence. 
 
DECISION AND REASON FOR DECISION 
 

1. That the licence be suspended for a period of 3 months. 

 

2. At the time the suspension is terminated that the following conditions should be 
applied to the licence:  
a. During any period in which COVID restrictions apply, both the front and rear 
entrances shall be supervised by members of staff in order to ensure that Track and 
Trace is completed accurately and that people entering the premises understand the 
COVID restrictions and social distancing requirements. 
b. That CCTV is installed in the premises to ensure all rooms open to the public 
(apart from toilet facilities) can be monitored by a member of staff in the bar area 
during licensing hours. 

 
Reasons: 
 

1. The Police and the Licensing Authority have provided evidence of numerous 
breaches of COVID regulations such that it is not considered that the imposition of 
conditions alone would appropriately and safely uphold the licensing objectives. 

Page 6



 

 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee 04/12/2020  Page 3 of 3 
 

2. The events are serious but at this stage the panel feels do not merit a full revocation 
of the licence. 

3. The COVID Pandemic may still be active at the end of the period of suspension and 
therefore conditions are necessary to cover this eventuality. 

4. Whether or not the COVID Pandemic is active the condition to ensure a 
comprehensive and accessible CCTV system is available will still be appropriate to 
enable staff to monitor activity in the premises which may impact on the licensing 
objectives. 

Interim Steps: 
 
The Committee have considered the interim steps and with immediate effect, and pending 
the determination of any appeal, the premises licence is suspended as the Committee 
considered this to be appropriate, necessary and proportionate to promote the licensing 
objectives relating to the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention 
of public nuisance for the following reasons: 
 
Police evidence linking the premises to serious crime which has taken place 
notwithstanding and alongside previous enforcement action, is such that it is necessary to 
suspend licensable activities during the period in which an appeal might be made and 
determined. 
 

 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\8\AI00017819\$y31sd3od.doc 

ITEM NO  

 

REPORT TO LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

 

DATE Monday 21st June 2021 

PORTFOLIO Community & Environment 

REPORT AUTHOR John Clucas 

TEL NO 0114 3999061 

EMAIL jclucas@burnley.gov.uk 

 
 

Licensing Act 2003 application for a New Premises Licence  
Burnley Bargain Foods, 54 Church Street, Burnley.  

 
 

PURPOSE 

 
1. 
 

To consider an application received from Burnley Bargain Foods Ltd for a new Premises 
Licence for Burnley Bargain Foods, The basement 54 Church Street, Burnley, under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  
 

 

2. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A 
 
 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
3. Members are recommended to make a determination with a view to promoting the 

licensing objectives. 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm  
 

The committee must take such of the following steps as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives: 

. 

 To grant the application, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions 
consistent with the operating schedule; 

 To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is 
considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates 

 To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities; 

 To refuse the application 
 

 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 7



D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\8\AI00017819\$y31sd3od.doc 

4. Members of the Licensing Committee are responsible for determining such applications. 
 
 
 

 
 

SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS 

 
 
5. New Premises Licence Application – The application is for new premises licence under  

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Copies of the application were sent to all Responsible Authorities and there were no 
objections from any of these.   
 
There are two representations made from individuals who have business interests adjacent 
to the address where the applicant will trade from.   
 
Mubashar Lone is the owner and has a Premises Licence for 52 Church Street, Burnley.  
The representation from Mr Lone is attached at Appendix B 
Fiyaz Ahmed operates Burnley & Crown Taxis which has an office base near to the 
applicants premises  
The representation from Mr Ahmed is attached at Appendix C 
 
Members are reminded that representations are only relevant if they relate to one or more 
of the 4 licensing objectives which are: 
 

 PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER 

 PUBLIC SAFETY 

 PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 
 

A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the licence on 
the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives.   

 
The applicants have, in their operating schedule, detailed what steps they intend to take to 
promote the four licensing objectives. Compliance with this schedule becomes a condition 
of any licence granted.: 
 
Notices of a hearing have been sent to the applicant and to each of the persons from 
whom the licensing authority has accepted a representation. 

 
 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION 

 
6. None 
 
 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 
7. The following paragraphs from Burnley Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 10



 

D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\8\AI00017819\$y31sd3od.doc 

2020 – 2025 are relevant to this application: 
 
1.10 We will endeavour to carry out our licensing functions in a way that:  

o ensures public safety  

o supports well managed premises where licence holders who seek to actively promote the 

licensing objectives and display sensitivity to the potential impact of licensable activities on local 
residents and other businesses  

o protects residents’ quality of life.  

 
 
3.1 We will promote the 4 licensing objectives, namely 

 
o the prevention of crime and disorder 

o public safety 

o the prevention of public nuisance; and 

o the protection of children from harm, and all our decisions will reflect these 

objectives. 

 
 
3.5 We will not deter any person from making representations in respect of any application 
or seeking a review of a license. Where a representation is received which is not from a 
responsible authority the licensing authority will in the first instance make a judgement on 
whether it is relevant, i.e. based upon one or more of the four licensing objectives.  
Relevant representations are representations:  
• about the likely effect of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing  
objectives;  
• which have not been withdrawn and are not, in the opinion of the council,  
frivolous or vexatious. 
 
 
7.7 Where there is evidence that one or more licensing objectives would be undermined, a 
responsible authority, authorised person or interested party has the ability to object to the 
issue or variation of a licence or request a review of an existing licence.  
 

7.8 The onus to provide the evidence will always be on the person or organisation making 
the objection or review application.  

9.1 The authority may only impose conditions where relevant representations are made 
following an application to grant or vary a licence or where a review request is being 
considered. 
 
9.2 The council recognises that the only conditions that should be imposed on a licence 
are those which are appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. There may be circumstances where existing legislation and regulations already 
effectively promote the licensing objectives and no additional conditions are required. 
 
9.3 Where conditions are imposed they will be tailored to the individual style and 
characteristics of the premises and events concerned  

Page 11



 

D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\8\AI00017819\$y31sd3od.doc 

 
Members are reminded of the consideration they should give to the Human Rights Act 
1998 in particular those rights afforded by Article 6 (right to a fair hearing), Article 1 of the 
First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 8 (right to respect for private and family 
life). 
 
The following extracts from the Home Office Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 
of the Licensing Act 2003, issued in 2018 are also relevant 
 
9.3 Where a representation concerning the licensing objectives is made by a responsible 
authority about a proposed operating schedule and it is relevant (see paragraphs 9.4 to 
9.10 below), the licensing authority’s discretion will be engaged. It will also be engaged if 
another person makes relevant representations to the licensing authority, which are also 
not frivolous or vexatious (see paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10 below). Relevant representations 
can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application and can be made by any 
individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.  
 
9.5 It is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other than a 
representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on the basis of what 
might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous. A representation may be 
considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, 
whether to a competitor or other person, without reasonable cause or justification. 
Vexatious circumstances may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and 
local knowledge will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing 
authorities can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any 
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be 
proportionate.  

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. 
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in relation to 
which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.  

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either of these 
grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s corporate complaints 
procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s decision by way of judicial review.  
 
9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any aspect 
of a representation should be given to the person making that representation. The 
subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for the person or body making the 
representation to amplify and clarify it.  
 

9.42 Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions are appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing determinations should be 
considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any representations or 
objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other persons, and 
representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be.  

9.43 The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to what it is 
intended to achieve.  
 

 
 

Page 12



 

D:\Burnley\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\8\AI00017819\$y31sd3od.doc 

DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 

 
 The statutory consultation has taken place 
 
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
9. Burnley Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy. 

Licensing Act 2003. 
Home Office Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, 
issued in 2018 

 
 

FURTHER INFORMATION       

PLEASE CONTACT: John Clucas ext 249061      

ALSO: Karen Davies ext 249058 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 Application for a premises licence to be granted 

under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We BURNLEY BARGAIN FOODS LTD 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

BURNLEY BARGAIN FOOD 

BASEMENT UNIT 

54 CHURCH STREET 

Post town BURNLEY Postcode BB11 2DL 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)  

Non-domestic rateable value of premises 11000 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 15



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 

over 
 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Page 16



Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                   I am 18 years old or 

over 
 Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current postal address 

if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

 BURNLEY BARGAIN FOODS LTD 

Address 

Basement Unit, 54 Church Street, Burnley, Lancashire, United Kingdom, BB11 2DL 

Registered number (where applicable) 

13302457 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Private Limited Company 

Telephone number (if any)  

      

E-mail address (optional) 

      

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

Page 17



When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

2 2 0 5 2 0 2 1 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

The premises is a small warehouse type operation open to the public. They will sell most dry 

and tinned goods and wish to offer a selection of alcohol to complement their stock 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

   

   

Page 18



   

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 19



A 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 20



B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 21



C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 22



D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 23



E 
 

 

 

 

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue   

            

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur   

            

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat   

            

Sun   

            

 

Page 24



F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue   

            

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur   

            

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat   

            

Sun   

            

 

Page 25



G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue   

            

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur   

            

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat   

            

Sun   

            

 

Page 26



H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 27



  

I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 28



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0900 1900 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue 0900 1900 

            

Wed 0900 1900 

            

Thur 0900 1900 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri 0900 1900 

            

Sat 0900 1900 

            

Sun 0900 1900 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 

BRIDGET HEANEY 

Date of birth 27/5/79                              

 

Address 

27 EWART AVENUE 

MANCHESTER 

Postcode M5 4HN 

Personal licence number (if known) 

TBA 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

TBA 

 

 

Page 29



 

 

 

K 

 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 

None 

 

L 

 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 0900 1900 

            

Tue 0900 1900 

            

Wed 0900 1900 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur 0900 1900 

            

Fri 0900 1900 

            

Sat 0900 1900 

            

Sun 0900 1900 

            

 

Page 30



 

 

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

On first appointment, all staff employed at the premises will receive training on the 

Licensing Act 2003 including input on preventing underage sales, preventing sales 

of alcohol to people who are drunk and any other relevant matters. Training shall 

be regularly refreshed at no less than 6 monthly intervals. The training must be 

recorded and be accessible on the premises and made available for inspection upon 

request of a Police Officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority or (in 

the case of online training) within 48 hours.    

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall be 

retained for a period of 28 days. CCTV images will be provided to the police and 

other responsible authorities as soon as practicable and in any case within 48 hours 

of a request for such images, subject of the provisions of the DPA. 

A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register 

will be made available for inspection by the Police and other responsible authority 

 

c) Public safety 

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the 

authorities on request. 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

This has been considered but at this stage there does not appear to be any issues or 

potential issues 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

The premises will adopt a ’Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a customer 

purchasing alcohol appears to be under the age of 25, they will be asked for proof 

of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.  

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25’policy. 

Page 31



The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a 

passport, UK photo-card driving licences, military ID & cards bearing the ‘PASS’ 

hologram 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

 

Page 32



Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of  entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

    

 

Signature 

PAUL SHERRATT 

Date 23/4/21 

Capacity Authorised Agent 

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

LICENSING MATTERS 

54 Fairfield Drive 

Post town Clitheroe Postcode BB7 2PE 

Telephone number (if any) 01282500322 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

PAUL@licensingmatters.net 

 

 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Dear whomever this may concern,  

I am the owner of 52 Church Street Burnley, holding an Off Licence. When the 

gentleman of 54 Church Street basement unit began his work, I helped him in any 

way that I could. I asked him what sort of business he wanted to 

implement, and he stated that he wanted to do food, confectionary, and soft 

drinks. Despite having said this he applied for an Off Licence. His approach as a 

businessman was unsatisfactory as he was trying to intimidate me by saying he 

would get ‘trailers full of alcohol and this will affect your business’. I do not object 

the opening of the business as I supported him in any way that I could, however 

due to his attitude and unprofessionalism, I was disheartened and decided that I 

was no longer going to help him. This type of behaviour damages community 

spirit. I have run a successful business as a respectful owner for the previous 29 

years and it has come to my realisation that competition can cause conflicts in our 

local community. Burnley is a small town and is not comparable to bigger cities 

such as Manchester, Liverpool, Leeds etc where this gentleman has 

opened previous stores. The way in which he began to tackle the differences seems 

as though he was aiming to dominate the situation in a very negative manner. As a 

local community, we all work well alongside one another and this is not the type of 

behaviour we intend to welcome.  

A segment of land allocated behind 52 Church Street belongs to me and as an 

ongoing refurbishment of the building, I intend to fence off my segment of land 

which will mean that there will be no parking space for his business. As a result of 

this, for delivery purposes the main road will have to be used which would cause 

traffic obstruction, dangerous vicinity due to schools being located close by and it 

would cause upset for surrounding businesses. As the unit follows off from an 

unlevelled, steep surface, forklift trucks will be needed for the transport of 

goods and this will therefore cause an excessive amount of disruption in the 

surrounding area.  

As I mentioned above, I have lived in this area for almost 30 years, and I have 

never come across a situation like this before. I am apprehensive that the 

gentlemen has not taken public safety, prevention of public nuisance, crime and 

disorder into consideration. We have experienced high levels of community 

cohesion and I would not appreciate this to be threatened. The atmosphere in the 

local community has been high-spirited and his high morale could be damaging for 

the community members.  

I am hoping this issue is resolved fairly and a decision is founded where 

everyone’s needs are considered fairly. I will look forward to hearing from you 

soon.  

Kind Regards Mubashar Lone  
 

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
I would like to state my concerns and objections  in regards to the application for 
Burnley Bargains Basement 54 Church Street, Burnley, BB11 2DL. 
 
As you know I lease the car park situated behind Coach and Horses. The car park is 
adjacent to 54 Church Street, Burnley, BB11 2DL. 
 
My main concern is how a business which is open to the public is going to carry out 
business without a car park.  
The only room the basement has is outside the property and that is a public highway. 
Vehicles can not park there. The land outside the basement is only for manoeuvring 
vehicles and right of way for the car park. 
 
If permission is granted there are going to be a lot of delivery vehicles attending that 
are going to be blocking the car park and this means that my taxi vehicles will be 
blocked in.  
 
There wasn’t a problem with previous business as they used the inside of the 
premises for customers to park the car. 
 
I dont understand how they are going to have deliveries or large vehicles or even 
customer parking when there is nowhere available for them to park.  
 
Currently my car park is open space. I have spoken to the owners of 48, 50 and 52 
Church street who have given me permission to fence the park and to put signs up 
showing that the car park is only permissible for taxi parking. 
 
Council planning for taxi business states that any vehicle running from a taxi 
premises should park the vehicle in car park when it’s not in use. Because the 
entrance of the car park is parallel to the end trance of the basement there is going 
to be a big problem with access to and from the car park. I think the council should 
refuse the application at is going to cause a big problem for access to my car park 
and also the running of my business. If any problems do occur then council is 
responsible.  
 
We already had arguments with the owner of Burnley Bargains Foods about the 
owner of the car park and I think the best way going forward is to fence the car park. 
Once the fencing is put in place there won’t be any room for him to park one car. 
 
I would like the council to meet me and allow me to show you my concerns so you 
have a better understanding. 
 
Fiaz Ahmed  
Burnley & Crown Taxis 
 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



  

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL  

LICENSING ACT 2003 

THE CONDUCT OF HEARINGS  

1. Application 

 

1.1 All hearings subject to the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings 

Regulations) 2005 will be held in accordance with this procedure. 

The Schedule to this procedure details the hearings which are 

subject to this procedure. 

 

2. Time of Hearing  

 

2.1 Hearings will commence within the times illustrated in Column 2 of 

the Schedule, and where the hearing is scheduled to take place on 

more than one day, it will take place on consecutive working days. 

 

2.2 Hearings will normally take place from 2-5pm or 6-9pm on the day 

of the hearing, but hearings may take place at the discretion of the 

Committee of Sub-Committee appointed to hear the matter in 

exceptional circumstances. 

 

3. Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee 

 

3.1 Where the full Licensing Committee sit to hear an application, the 

full Committee will sit, excluding a member who: 

 

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the                 

premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 

application and/or 

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case 

basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward 

in which the premises are situated 

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or 

any interested party prior to the hearing. 

     3.2        Where a Sub-Committee sit to hear an application, it will consist of 3 

members of the full Committee and will exclude a member who: 

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the                 

premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 

application and/or 

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case 

basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward 

in which the premises are situated 

c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or 

any interested party prior to the hearing. 

Where hearings are conducted remotely a 4th substitute Member may 

also be present. 

      3.3         Members will act in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, be aware of 

the Local Authority Co-ordinators of Regulatory Services Guidance on 

the Role of Elected Members in Relation to Licensing Committee 

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 and the requirements of the 

Standards Board for England and Wales. 

 

4. Opening of a Hearing and Identifying Parties to the Hearing 

 

        4.1         The Chair of the Committee or Sub-Committee will introduce the             

members of the Committee or Sub-Committee. 

        4.2        The Licensing Manager of Legal Advisor will advise the Committee of 

Sub-Committee but will not make recommendations or be part of the 

determination process.  They will not retire with the Committee or Sub-

Committee members for the purposes of a  determination but the Legal 

Advisor may be asked by the Committee or Sub-Committee to give 

advice. 

          4.3      At the commencement of proceedings the Legal Advisor will identify in 

turn, each party to the hearing who is present, and in relation to that 

party, whether they are represented, and if so, by whom. 

          4.4     The Legal Advisor will identify in turn each party to the hearing who is 

not present at the hearing and in relation to that party will clarify; 

                   a) whether there is evidence that they were given Notice of the Hearing 

Page 40



                   b) whether that party has given notice that they intend to attend or be 

represented 

                   c) whether that party has given notice that they consider a hearing to be 

unnecessary  

                   d) whether that party has given notice that they wish to withdraw their 

representation           

          4.5     Where a party has given notice that they do not intend to attend or be 

represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will state whether they 

intend to proceed in the absence of that party. 

          4.6       Where a party has not given such notice and has failed to attend or be 

represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will then decide 

whether it is necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a 

specified date or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.  The 

Committee or Sub-Committee may invite representations from the 

other parties present on this issue before making their decision. 

           4.7      The Committee or Sub-Committee, should it decide to proceed must 

subsequently consider the application, representation or notice made 

by a party who does not attend, attaching the appropriate weight of 

evidence to it. 

5.  Hearings to be held in public 

           5.1      Unless the Committee determine otherwise following consideration of 

representations, if any, from the parties present, the hearing shall take 

place in public.  A member of the public, unless a party to the hearing 

or a person granted permission to address the hearing by the 

Committee or Sub-Committee at the request of one of the parties, shall 

not be entitled to address the hearing. 

            5.2     Where representations are made under 5.1 above, such parts or the 

hearing as the Committee or Sub-Committee in their absolute 

discretion determine shall be held in private. 

            5.3   The decision at paragraph 5.2 and the reasons for it will be given in 

public, and the Committee or Sub-Committee will also state whether 

any party or any persons assisting or representing a party are to be 

treated as a member of the public for this purpose. 

    6.  Commencement of the Hearing 

            6.1   The Legal Advisor will explain the procedures that the Committee or 

Sub-Committee will follow at the hearing. In particular the Legal 

Advisor will clarify that;: 

Page 41



                 a) the hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee or 

Sub-Committee and cross-examination will not be permitted unless the 

Committee or Sub-Committee considers that cross examination is 

required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as 

the case may require. 

b) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may ask a question of 

any party or other person appearing at the hearing. 

 

c) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account 

documentary or other information produced to the authority before the 

hearing in support of their application, representation or notice. These 

will have been provided to the Committee or Sub-Committee members 

by the Licensing Manager prior to the meeting and the substantive 

content of the documents need not be repeated verbally at the hearing. 

 

d) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account 

any new documentary or other information produced o the authority on 

the day of the hearing with the content of all other parties (if any) and 

the substantive content of any such documents need not be repeated 

verbally at the hearing. 

 

e) Parties will be allowed a maximum equal period to exercise their rights, 

such period to be determined by the Committee or Sub-Committee. 

 

f) Parties will be allowed to clarify points upon which they wish to support 

their application. 

 

g) Parties may seek permission to question any other party subject to 

Paragraph a) above. 

 

h) Parties may seek permission to address the Committee or Sub-

Committee. 

7. Procedure  

7.1    The Licensing Manager or other appointed officer of the Licensing   

Authority are not a party to the hearing. The Manager will outline the 

facts of the application and relevant representations received from 

parties. 

7.2 The Licensing Manager will then outline the legislation under which a 

determination is required. 

7.3 The Licensing Manager will outline;      

Page 42



a) Relevant parts of the Act 

b) Relevant subordinate legislation 

c) Relevant sections from the statutory guidance made under Section 182 

of the Act 

d) Relevant paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy made under 

Section 5 of the Act. 

e) The time limit which the Committee or Sub-Committee must make a 

determination under the law. 

7.4 Each party to the hearing present will then in turn provide information 

supporting or clarifying of their representations – commencing with the 

Responsible Authorities, followed by any interested party and then the 

applicant. 

7.5 The Committee or Sub-Committee may advise all the parties of details 

of representations they have received from parties not present. 

7.6 Thereafter each party, commencing with the Responsible Authorities, 

followed by any interested party and finally the Applicant, will be given 

an opportunity to summarise their representations. No new evidence 

will be allowed to be introduced by any party during the course of any 

such summation. 

7.7 The Committee or Sub-Committee will disregard any information given 

by a party or any other person to whom permission to appear at the 

hearing has been given which is no relevant to; 

a) Their application, representation or notice or in the case of another 

person, the application, representation or notice of the party requesting 

their appearance, and 

b) the promotion of the Licensing Objectives or in the case of a hearing to 
consider a notice given by a chief officer of the police, the crime 
prevention objective only. 

            7.8    The Committee or Sub-Committee will satisfy themselves that they 
have heard all the relevant information and retire to make their decision 
in private. 

8. Persons behaving in a disruptive manner 

8.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may require any person attending 

the, hearing who in their opinion are behaving in a disruptive manner to 

leave the hearing and may; 

a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 

b) permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee or 

Sub-Committee may specify 

 

Page 43



but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 

authority in writing any information which they would have been entitled 

to give orally had they not been required to leave. 

 9. Adjournment of Hearing 

9.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a 

specified date or arrange for the hearing to be held on specified 

additional dates where it considers this necessary to consider any 

representations or notice made by a party. (A s53C `summary review` 

to be determined within 28 days of receipt) 

9.2 It will not adjourn a hearing in such a way to create an effect on the 

requirements of granting or rejecting an application under Schedule 8 

of the Act or a review under Section 167 of the Act.   

10. Determinations  

10.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee will make its determination at the 

conclusion of the hearing but in certain circumstances may make a 

determination within a period of 5 working days of the last day of the 

hearing. 

11. Notice of Determination      

11.1 The Licensing Manager will issue a notice of determination forthwith to 

all parties. Such notice will include the reasons for the determination 

and details of the right of any party to appeal against the decision. 

12. Record of Proceedings 

12.1 The Democracy Team Officer will provide for a record of the hearing to 

be taken in a permanent and intelligible form and kept for 6 years from 

the date of determination. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 44



SCHEDULE 

Column 1 Column 2 

Provision under which hearing is 

held. 

Period of time which hearing must be 

commenced. 

1. Section 18(3)(a) 

(determination of application 

for premises license) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c) 

2. Section 31(3)(a) 

(determination of application 

for a provisional statement). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 

30. 

3. Section 39(3)(a) 

(determination of application 

to vary premises license). 

 20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 

34(5). 

4. Section 39(3)(a) 

(determination of application 

to vary premises license to 

specify individual as premises 

supervisor). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give notice under 

section 37(5) 

5. Section 44(5)(a) 

(determination of application 

for transfer of premises 

license). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give notice under 

section 42(6) 

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation 

of interim authority notice 

following police objection). 

5 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give notice under 

section 48(2) 

7. Section 52(2) (determination 

of application for review of 

premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 51(3)(c). 

8. Section 53C (review of 

premises licence following 

review notice) 

 

To be determined 28 days after the day of 

receipt of the review application as 

prescribed under section 53A(2)(b). 

9. Section 72(3)(a) 

(determination of application 

for club premises certificate). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 71(6)(c) 

10. Section 85(3) (determination 

of application to very club 

premises certificate) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 71(6)( c) by virtue of section 

84(4) 

Page 45



11. Section 88(2) (determination 

of an application for review of 

club premises certificate) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 87(3)(c)  

12.  Section 105(2)(a) (counter 

notice following police 

objection to temporary event 

notice) 

7 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give a notice under 

section104(2) 

13. Section 120(7)(a) 

(determination of application 

for grant of personal licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 120(5) 

14. Section 121(6)(a) 

(determination of application 

for the renewal of personal 

licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 121(3) 

15. Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 

coming to light after grant or 

renewal of personal licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period during within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 124(3) 

16. Section 167(5)(a) (review of 

premises licence following 

closure order) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 

the day the relevant licensing authority 

received the notice given under section 

165(4) 

17. Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 

8 (determination of 

application for conversion of 

existing licence) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give a notice under 

paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8 

18. Paragraph 16(3)(a) of 

Schedule 8 (determination of 

application for conversion of 

existing club certificate) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give a notice under 

paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8 

19. Paragraph 26(3)(a) of 

Schedule 8 (determination of 

application by holder of a 

justices’ licence for grant of 

personal licence) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 

the end of the period within which a chief 

officer of police may give a notice under 

paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8 

 

Page 46



Document is Restricted

Page 47

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last Meeting
	Minutes

	7 Determination of a Premises Licence Application -54 Church Street, Burnley.
	54 church st whited out no sig Appendix A edited PL Application
	54 CHURCH ST Appendix B Rep from Mr Lone
	Appendix C Rep from Mr Ahmed

	8 Hearing Procedure
	9 Participants List
	10 Joining Instructions
	11 Remote Meeting Protocol

